

Janell Renshaw

Presenter

1324 Francis Ave, Orlando FL 32806
(407) 466-9388
janellrenshaw@gmail.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Spirit-led with extensive experience in youth-related environments and progressive skills in the area of Adolescent Behavior. I am professional, grounded and able to implement new functions and practices rapidly without compromising integrity. Organized and meticulous with the ability to communicate effectively in a wide variety of situations. A quality educator who teaches from the heart with superior interpersonal skills, able to communicate expectations and policies clearly for the youth population, co-workers, and outside agencies. Extensive knowledge and personal experience of Unity principles. Best known for the ability to create instant rapport and understanding with youth and adults, thereby facilitating positive outcomes.

EXPERIENCE

Head Sponsor (2013 to 2018)

Southeast Region Youth of Unity

- Provide support for Southeast Teen Consultant, Youth, and teen sponsors before, during and after scheduled rallies.
- Manage housing, ensuring safety and headcount.
- Supervise youth-led activities.
- Organize team and relationship building for the teens and sponsors.
- Uphold, safeguard, and promote Unity values, mission, vision, and philosophy.
- Serve as key staff member (advocate) for youth assigned, assuring supervision and accountability for them at all times.
- Actively participate in conflict minimization and management and proactive de-escalation.
- Manage supplies, including budgeting, procurement, and purchasing.

Teen Minister Coordinator 2013-2015 and Teen Sponsor (2010 to Present)

Christ Church Unity – Orlando, Florida

- Mentor young adults in the areas of education, goals, and life's challenges.
- Build relationships and rapport with youth.

- Teach classes ranging from everyday life as a teenager to making moral, ethical decisions.
- Write weekly lesson plans and plans accompanying activities, as applicable.
- Manage schedules for all teachers, teens, and sponsors.
- Plan, supervise, and actively participate in daily youth activities.
- Provide ongoing support for students, faculty, and staff members.
- Provide guidance counseling for students within the structure of the youth program.
- Act as a role model to facilitate the goals of the youth program.
- Facilitate youth improvement in the areas of personal responsibility, social skills, community living, and behavior.
- Provide communication and serve as a bridge of understanding between youth and parents.
- Uphold, safeguard, and promote Unity values, mission, vision, and philosophy.
- Actively participate in conflict minimization and management and proactive de-escalation.
- Transport youth to and from destinations as necessary.
- Prepare summaries of interactions and objective behavioral observations of individuals.
- Coordinate short-term and long-term fund-raising events.
- Coordinate teen weekend rallies.
- Coordinate week-long retreats in Florida and North Carolina.
- Volunteer to be a chaperone for teen events and retreats,
- Prepare Vacation Bible School curriculum and administer classes.
- Provide additional support with the youth and family department, grades K-5.
- Prepare, collect, and review all and documents and forms for retreat Registration.

Licensed Unity Teacher (2012 to Present)

Christ Church Unity – Orlando, Florida

Teacher SEE in the Field

- Prepare course curriculum for Unity's SEE Core Curriculum for Adults.
- Adapt and facilitate course material to include different learning styles.
- Support students, educators, staff, and host campus – pitch in at every level, wherever needed.
- Create course assignments and review responses.
- Manage students' course completion requirements – grading and advising on completion.

Unity Urban Ministerial School (Online training for Ministerial Candidates)

Meditation Practices and Development of Unity Movement

Spring Session 2018, Summer Session 2018, Winter Session 2018

- Prepare original curriculum for Meditation practice, including instructional videos, recorded meditations. Examples: <https://youtu.be/NFJqLreWKLc> and <https://youtu.be/8IYIY9vR5ZI>
- Engage students in instructional conversation via online forum.
- Prepare weekly assignments and meditations in print, audio, and video format.

- Support student questions with guidance and encouragement for further exploration.
- Grade final assignments and deliver evaluations.

Swimming Pool Construction, Sales and Project Manager (January 1997 to Present)
Seaquest Pool Systems – Orlando, Florida

- Manage customer relationship with up to 200 homeowners at a time.
- Hire, train, and supervise employees.
- Manage all swimming pool design, sales, construction, and services.
- Create, design and carry out construction plans for each phase of construction, in coordination with homeowner needs and permitting requirements.
- Manage and coordinate complex projects from concept to completion, on time and under budget.
- Schedule sub-contractors for jobs on an as-needed basis.
- Perform field services.
- Repair pool equipment.
- Schedule routes for efficient completion of daily work plans.
- Manage the permitting process with local authorities.
- Manage vehicles used in the course of a work day.
- Make pool repair recommendations and schedule service vendors.
- Perform Bookkeeping and Administrative duties, billing, invoicing, accounts receivable, etc.

Hospitality Cast Member (December 1990 – September 1996)
Walt Disney World – Orlando, Florida

- Provided customer service for tourists and local residents in fast-paced high-volume environment.
- Trained new employees according to the company's values and policies.
- Managed facilities from front-end retail areas to back room and stock areas.
- Stocked merchandise and managed inventory.

EDUCATION

Associates in Arts (AA) Degree - General Studies
 Northern Virginia Community College (1985-1987) - Annandale, Virginia
Life - 1967- Infinity

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Microsoft Office; WORD, EXCEL, PowerPoint, etc. (Certified) – 25 years
- QuickBooks – 25 years

- Designed and manage two separate websites:
www.seaquestpool.com and www.sacred-ground.com

CERTIFICATIONS

- Licensed Unity Teacher – since 2012
- Toastmasters Competent Communicator
- Amrit Institute Yoga Teacher Training Level 1 - 200 Hrs
- Amrit Institute Level 2 Teacher Training - 200 hrs
- Advanced Yoga Nidra Certified - 160 hrs
- Bennett Stellar University for Life Coaching and Neuro-Linguistic Programming
- Conscious Communication
- Conscious Discipline Level 1 Certified
- Train the Trainer Presentation skills 2018

ACTIVITIES

Yoga, Meditation, Traveling, Learning, Camping, Kayaking, Horseback Riding, Cooking, Outdoor Projects, Motorcycle riding, Photography, The Moon, Dancing, Adventure

REFERENCES

Robin Daily - Zebra Coalition (407) 929-6968

Kalindi Hoffman - Amrit Yoga Institute (352) 566-3545

Rev. Roxanne Graves - Unity of the Spacecoast (407) 403-1260

Rev. Alice Anderson - Christ Church Unity (407) 852-3940

Dorothy Moore - Christ Church Unity (407) 852-3940

PERSONAL WEBSITE

www.sacred-ground.com

FACEBOOK

<https://www.facebook.com/Sacred-Ground-642328462535408/>

SEE IN THE FEILD

July 2015 Christ Church Unity

February 2016 Melbourne

June 2016 Christ Church Unity

February 2017 Chrish Church Unity

June 2017 Christ Church Unity

September 2017 Christ Church Unity
February 2018 Christ Church Unity

YOUTH of UNITY RALLIES ATTENDED

South Eastern Region:

Sponsor 2010 - Summer, Fall
Sponsor 2011 -Spring, Summer, Fall
Sponsor 2012 -Spring, Summer, Fall
Sponsor 2013 - Spring, Summer, Fall
Head Sponsor 2014 - Spring, Summer, Fall
Head Sponsor 2015 - Spring, Summer, Fall
Head Sponsor International IYOU - 2015 Summer
Head Sponsor 2016 - Summer, Fall
Head Sponsor 2017 - Spring, Summer, Fall
Head Sponsor 2018 - Spring, Summer

Eastern Region:

Midwinter Regional Rally